
DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY 
ATLANTIC DIVISION 

NAVAL FACILITIES ENGINEERING COMMAND 

NORFOLK. VIRGINIA 2351 l-6287 

TELEPHONE No: 

(804) 445-183.4 
IN REPLY REFER TO: 

5090 
1822:LAB 

NUS Corporation 
Attn: Ms. Vicki Bomberger 
Park West Two 
Cliff Mine Road 
Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15275-1071 

Re: Review Comments of MCB Camp Lejeune Site Management Plan 

Dear Ms. Bomberger: 

This letter forwards the Government review comments of the 
March 1991 draft Site Management Plan (SMP) prepared by NUS 
Corporation. 

Please incorporate/address comments submitted by the 
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) as found on enclosure (:L). 
The following comments clarify our desired responses: 

Under GENERAL COMMENTS: 

1) A Community Relations Plan (CRP) for MCB Camp Lejeune was 
submitted to EPA and NC DEHNR in September 1990. This CRP was 
inappropriately labeled as applying to a specific investigation, 
i.e. RI/FS at HPIA and Limited Scope Investigations at Sites 6, 
48, and 69. MCB Camp Lejeune will submit a revised cover sheet 
to this CRP by June 1, 1991. This cover sheet will specify the 
CRP as being generic to all MCB Camp Lejeune IR work. 

2) Primary and secondary documents are outlined in the Camp 
Lejeune Federal Facilities Agreement (FFA) provided previously to 
NW. 

6) The procedure for annual revision of the SMP can be found 
on page 84 of the Camp Lejeune FFA. 
designated as a 

(Note: The SMP is 
lgSite Scope of Work" in the FFA.) Annual 

revision is to occur November 15 of each year versus June 1 as 
stated in the FFA. 

7) The only operable unit presently defined is Operable Unit 
NO. 1 which is the Hadnot Point Shallow Aquifer. This operable 
unit encompasses the shallow aquifer of Sites 9, 21, 22, and 24. 
Include reference to Operable Unit No. 1. Include a comment to 
the effect that further operable units will be defined as 
appropriate. 

F" 
8) Add a section for acronyms and frequently used terms. 

Qua@ performence . . . Qua&y Res&s 



Re: Review Comments of MCB Camp Lejeune Site Management Plan 

Under SPECIFIC COMMENTS: 

9) Remove reference to durations for the initial task of each 
phase, e.g. 
Study," etc. 

"Prepare Draft RI/FS Work Plan," "Prepare Feasibility 
Include a qualifier to the effect that the exact 

duration of these tasks will be site/project specific. 

Distinguish between tasks in which the duration is mandated by 
the FFA from those tasks which are site and project specific:. 

Indicate that the RI/RA and FS may be conducted as separate or 
concurrent phases. 

11) The RI/FS schedules for Sites 6, 48, and 69 are to 
reflect a generic timeline at this point in time. Qualify this 
by noting that specific timelines will be developed on a site 
case by case basis upon initiation of the RI/FS. 

12) Delete reference to Sites 78A and 78B. 
Hadnot Point Industrial Area as Site 78. 

Simply designate 

13) This should reflect the "generic timeline." 

16) Move the section noting lfScheduled Start" and "Scheduled 
Complete" to the lower portion of the page. 

Input a separate section for "Removal Actions.ll Indicate that 
removal actions will be identified and addressed as appropriate. 

On "Site Location Map" page 1-3, remove all sites not addressed 
by SMP. 

We may be providing further comments/changes to the SMP within 
the next two weeks. 

Please submit one copy of the final draft SMP to LANTNAVFACENGCOM 
and one to Camp Lejeune (S. Del Re Johnson) by June 3, 1991. 
LANTNAVFACENGCOM will task full distribution of the final draft 
SMP at that time. 
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,:- 
Re: Review Comments 

Our point of contact is 
(804) 445-1814. 

of MCB Camp Le‘jeune 

Ms. Laurie Boucher, 

Sincerely, 

Site Management Plan 

P-E., telephone 

P. A. RAXOWSXI, P.E. 
Head 
Environmental Programs Branch 
Environmental Quality Division 
By direction of the Commander 

Enclosure 

COPY. ..$:9:,: : .(w/o ends) - 
::'MdB Camp Lejeune (AC/S, Envi&o&x&tal Management)' 


